
'

E u.insa m 3
e

s.

ggg 16 Yb0

MEMORANDUM TO Allegat2cn File R1-90-A-OO75

FROMs. W.H. Rutand. Chief, PS4B

SUBJECT: Phonecon record for calls made on 8/15/90
Witb. Lee Thonus, Project Manager., NRR. TMI-2

'Thonus gave me a phone number to track down the current
status of the fuel canisters. He stated that most of thecanisters were made by Joseph Datn Co. and not NES. He.didsay'that some of the NES canisters did contain fuel debris-

and were stored in Idaho.
With Norman Kl ug, Deputy Director, Office of LWR. DOE HQ

FTS 033-3456 '

!Klug stated that the TMI-2 fuel is stored in 343 fuel
icanisters in a pool in Test Area North at the Idaho National |

Engineering Lab (INEL). He also said that they were " pretty
1much done fuel samples." He told me to call Dick Schmidt, |EG&G, at INEL, FTS 583-1837, for further details.

With Mike Tyacke, Project Engineer. EGLG, INEL FTS 583-1601
:

Acting for Schmidt. Tyacke confirmed that the 343 canisters
were.in the above pool. There were no current plans to take ,

any=more samples from the canisters. Any other fuel samplesfrom TMI-2 were already stored elsewhere. He speculatedthat the current wet storage could continue for the next 30years until the fuel is placed in a permanent repository.
'The f uel also may be place into dry storage within the next
five years. He stated that money is not currently available
for' dry storage.
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